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Paula Mer 
~ 

From: Paula Mer 
Sent: 

To: 'rjjn@ntetalk.com' 
Subject: 

Attachments: RAF-TJ613-08-0-R.pdf 

Tuesday, July 22,2008 1210 PM 

TJ613 - National Telephone Exchange, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Ness: 

On July 21, 2008, the Commission received your letter dated July 17th requesting cancellation of your IXC Registration No. 
TJ613. I 've been assigned to  handle your request. Before I can go forward with a voluntary cancellation, the 2008 
Regulatory Assessment Fee must be paid. I am attaching the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form, which should be 
completed and returned with payment. The minimum fee is  $700. Please let me know when payment can be expected. 

Let me know if you have ony question 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@psc stote f I us 

'22/2008 

~- - 



NATIONAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGE,INC. 
4NSWERING YOUR TELECOMMUNICATIONS NEEDS 

7172328201. Fax7172329960 
Toll Free Natlonwlde 800 735 8822 

Internet http iiwww ntenet com 
JUL 2 I AH 10: / 7 

coplpETIrIVE SERV/CES 

2417 North Front Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17110 ~ ~ ~ i i s ; o / /  OF 

July 17, 2008 

State of Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: National Telephone Exchange, Inc. 
Authority NO. T-01-1256 
Certificate No. 8043 

Attention: Toni J. McCoy 

Dear Toni: 

Please accept this letter as our application for abandonment to offer interexchange carrier 
(IXC) services within the State of Florida which became effective March 14, 2002, in 
Docket No. 01 1606-T1, Consummating Order No. PSC-02-0346-CO-T1. 

National Telephone Exchange, Inc. has filly withdrawn from providing services in 
Florida since May 2008. 

If you have any questions in this matter, please do not hesitate to call me at (717) 232- 
8201. 

Preside 

NTE ON LIN 3 



MCD Company Information for TJ613 

Printed on 07/22/2008 at 12:10:28 by PJI 

Company Code: TJ613 
Complete Name: 
Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): NIA 

National Telephone Exchange, h c .  
National Telephone Exchange, Inc. 

. ,  
Status: Active 
Remlation Date: 03/14/2002 ~ 

No 

President 
2417 North Front Street 

Company laison #1: Roger J. J. Ness 
Title: 
Mailing Address: 

BahptcE . 

Hanisbur PA 17110-1110 
24 17 Nofit Front Street Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Related Dockets: 

A plication for certificate to provide interexchange 
te ecommunications service by National Telephone Exchange, Inc. P 01 1606-TI 

1 


